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From: Dana Blanco [Dana@acs123.com)
Sent: Woednesday, June 01, 2011 4:37 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: SUN TOY I CORP - P11000048282

PLEASE UPDATE THE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS ADDRESS TO READ:

101 20™ STREET
APT 3703
MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139

THANK YOU!

Dana Blanco-

Alistate Corporate Services Corp.

Nationwide Corporate Filing & Research Services
1222 Avenue M, Suite 301, Brookiyn, NY 11230
Tel. 800-906-9220 x 111 Fax. 800-906-9880

<http://www.allstatecorporateservices.com/> or <http://www.acs123.com/>
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else
is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution
or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice
contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in

the ACS Customer Privacy Policy and Legal Disclaimer.
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